
Center for Judicial Accountabi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Monday, September 28,20L5 2:19 PM
'admin@nyethicsreview.org'

Request to testify at October 14, 2OL5 public hearing of the "New York Ethics Review
Commission"

To the Members of the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission,

Following up my e-mailed June 18, 2015 and June 22,2015 letters to you -both bearing the title "Ensuring Honest
Review by the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission" -- to which I received no response other than an automated e-mail
acknowledgment from Professor LaPiana and the below e-mail from Dean Salkin -- this is to request to testify at your
October \4,2015 public hearing in Manhattan.

So that my testimony may be properly informed, please confirm that you did not substantively respond to the June 18th
or June 22nd letter -- and state the reason. For your convenience, both lefiers are posted on OA's webpage "Going
Where the Commission to lnvestigate Public Corruption Did NoT...JCOpE". Here's the direct link:
http://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/sea rching-nvs/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-
accou nt/exposing-JCOP E. htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42L-t200

---Origi na I Message-----
From: Patricia Salkin Ima ilto :Psalkin @tourolaw.edu]
Sent: Saturday, June 20,2075 9:02 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Cc: anthonv.crowell@nvls.edu; michael.feldberg@allenoverv,com; wlapiana@nvls.edu

Subject: Re: Ensuring Honest Review by the JCOpE/LEC Review Commission

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your input.

Patricia E. Salkin

Dean and Professor of Law
Touro Law Center
225 Eastview Drive
Central lslip, New York
63L-761-7LOO

Sent from my iPhone



On Jun L8,2OL5, at 9:05 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability
<elena @ iudgewatch.org<mai lto :elena @ i udgewatch.org>> wrote:

Dear Commission Members Crowell, Feldberg, LaPiana, & Salkin -

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter to you of todaf s date. As I am unable to locate

e-mail addresses for your fellow Commission Members -- Seymour James, Tony Jordan, Elizabeth Moore, and Dale

Volker - kindly forward to them.

For your convenience, the letter, with referred-to substantiation, is posted on CJA's website, on its own webpage. The

direct link is here:
corruption/holdins-to-account/icope-iune-1"8-20L5-ltr. htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

914-42L-t204
www. i udsewatch.org<http://www. i udsewatch.ors>

<6-L8-15-ltr-to-ico pe-review-com m-with-enclosu res. pdf>


